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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

INVITATION TO BID 

1. The bid opening date of March 6, 2014 has been changed to March 13,2014 at 3:00:00 p.m. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS, SECTION Ill 

2. In accordance with Page 111-2, Paragraph 3.A., add Attachment 5, Fueling Locations 

ADDITIONAL ATTACHMENTS TO ADD: 

3. Add Attachment 6, Sample Fueling Card 

4. Add Attachment 7, Sample Billing Format (Excel spreadsheet viewable under Current 
Opportunities at: www.clarkcountynv.gov/purchasing) 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

5. Q: Why is insurance required when the contractor does not make deliveries on Clark County 
property? 

A: Historically, insurance has always been a mandatory requirement for this contract. At this 
time the requirement is still mandatory and will be reviewed by upper management and if any 
changes are made, another addendum will be issued. 

6. 0: Is the department name and division name entered by the end-user? 

A: No, the information should be in the database based on the codes printed on each card prior to 
card issuance. 

7. Q: Was Attachment 5, Fueling Locations, left out of the bid intentionally? 

A: No, this was an oversight. This addendum is adding attachment 5 (see above, item 2). 

8. Q: How much maintenance is provided by the fueling stations? 

A: There is no way to determine in the future if maintenance will ever be needed but in the event of 
an emergency, this requirement is mandatory. 

9. Q: Does the maintenance need to have the ability to be blocked? 

A: Yes. 
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10. Q: Are you asking the successful bidder to deliver fuel? 

A: No. The card holders drive to the fuel locations listed on Attachment 5. 

11 . Q: Are you asking the successful bidder to send you monthly reports? Or do you want the ability to 
run these types of reports? 

A: The Successful Bidder will send the reports. 

12. Q: Are you asking the successful bidder to install 40 locations? Are they all within the Las Vegas 
Valley? 

A: Installation of locations is not required . The necessary locations are listed on Attachment 5. 

13. Q: Are you asking the successful bidder to provide you a customer account with a national Fuel Card 
Company such as CFN or WEX? 

A: Yes 

14. Q: Are you asking the successful bidder to control your card issuing and cancellation? Or the system 
to have the ability for you to do it? 

A: Yes 

15. Q: Also are you requesting a single point of contact for all database issues? If so would a single point 
project manager who can delegate the database questions to the right engineers be acceptable? 

A: Yes 

All additional questions must be submitted, via e-mail (to sda@clarkcountynv.gov), by March 11, 2014. 

Except as modified herein, all other bid specifications, terms and conditions remain the same. 

If you have any questions, I can be contacted a 02) 455-8547. 

SANDRA MENDOZA-AVILA 
Purchasing Analyst 

Attachment(s): 5, 6 , 7 

Cc: David Johnson, Clark County Automotive 
John Boris, Clark County Automotive 
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